ADDENDUM ONE, QUESTIONS and ANSWERS
Date:

November 20, 2019


To:

All Bidders 

From:

Annette Walton/Julie Schiltz, Buyers
AS Materiel State Purchasing Bureau
RE:

Addendum for Request for Proposal Number RFP 6174 Z1 to be opened December 4, 2019, at 2:00 P.M. Central Time

Questions and Answers

Following are the questions submitted and answers provided for the above mentioned Request for Proposal.  The questions and answers are to be considered as part of the Request for Proposal.  It is the Bidder’s responsibility to check the State Purchasing Bureau website for all addenda or amendments.
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	1.
	
	
	What is the estimated cost of the title project?
	An estimated cost has not been established. 

	2.
	
	
	Has the Department allocated funding for the title yet? 

If so, through which source (budget, CIP, state/federal grant, etc.)?
	Yes.
Funding is State and Federal. 

	3.
	
	
	How is the Department currently meeting this need and/or who is the incumbent vendor?
	Currently, the State of Nebraska has a contract with RJ Health Systems. 

	4.
	
	
	Would it be possible to name the three greatest challenges the Department is having with their current solution?
	This is outside the scope of the RFP.

	5.
	
	
	Who is the technical contact and/or project manager for the title effort, and what is their contact information?
	The requested information may be provided at the time of contract award, if applicable.

	6.
	
	
	Which operating platform does the Department currently use?
	The system that would be interfacing with this file is an IBM mainframe. 

	7.
	
	
	Which other systems will have to integrate/interface with the title, and will the Department provide incumbent vendors for each system?
	Per current design, the only direct interface with the vendor is via the MMIS system.  MMIS further interfaces specific data elements from the data file downstream to additional vendors:
· Heritage Health MCOs

· Wellcare

· UHC

· Nebraska Total Care

· DMA Encounter Processing vendor – Deloitte

· DHHS MDR System

	8.
	
	
	What is the number of users anticipated for the title?
	If the question references the searchable website, an average of 5 users has been historically applicable. 


This addendum will become part of the proposal and should be acknowledged with the Request for Proposal response. 
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